
{{" WESTERN CONNECTICUT HEALTH NETWORK 

NEW MILFORD HOSPITAL 
AFFILIATED WITH DANBURY HOSPITAL 

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region I 
475 Allendale Rd. 
King of Prussia, Pa. 19406-1415 

February 11, 2014 

To Whom It May Concern: 

,8~u1vh .1 

03CJ357~ 

21 Elm Street 
New Milford, CT 06776 

860.21 0-5000 

Regarding our materials license #06-1 7892-01, we wish to remove the following person 
from our license, as she no longer works at our hospital: 

1. Razia Rehmani M.D. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter,. you may contact Joseph Bargellini, M.D. 
Radiation Safety Officer at 860-210-5020, or Lr;!e Anne Zarger, M.S., ChiefPhysicist at 
(860)21 0-5022. 

Sincerely, 

~-
Deborah Weymouth,. _/"/ 
Senior Vice Presi~perations 
and Executive mrector ofNew Milford Hospital 

NMSS/RGNI MATER!ALS~c:n 



This is to acknowledge the receipt of your6_Ei~application dated 

oZ - J I - I '/; , and to inform you that the initial processing which 
includes an administrative review has been performed. 

~ere ~iv~ o~s~n:. JYZr~~%:f;o;w~ Lsigned to a 
technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional 
omissions or require additional information. 

D Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card 

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable 
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved. 

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number Sg'jJ CJS. 
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number. 
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260. 

NRC FORM 532 (RI) 

(6·96) 

Sincerely, 
Licensing Assistance Team Leader 


